February 16, 2007

Mayor Gary Becker

& the Common Council
City Hall
730 Washington Avenue
Racine, W1 53403

Ladies & Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: MOUND CEMETERY NEW CRYPT DESIGN
& FOUNTAIN RESTORATION

The Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services Department would like to meet with the
Public Safety and Licensing Committee to request permission to enter into an agreement
with Mekus Studios for design services for the new Crypts and Fountain Restoration at
Mound Cemetery.
Staff will be available at the meeting to discuss this in greater detail.

Sincerely,

Donnie Snow
Director

C: Rick Jones
Jack Schumann



